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David L. Wacker Conoco Inc.
Division Manager ‘ P.0. Box 460
Production Department 726 East Michigan
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240
North American Production (505) 397-5800

September 23, 1988

Mr. Ken Townsend

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Townsend:

This 1letter will confirm verbal approval, granted this date, between
yourself and Linda Caperton of this office to flare gas through October 31,
1988 on the Conoco operated Jicarilla 22 No. 12.

Please direct any questions to Ms. Linda Caperton at (505) 397-5817.

Yours very truly,
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